

Need and Use of the Information: FNS has contracted with MEF Associates and its subcontractor, Mathematica, to conduct a study to better understand how States determine whether individuals are exempted from work requirements or have good cause for not meeting work requirements due to a physical or mental limitation. By surveying all 53 State SNAP Agencies, which include the States, the District of Columbia, the U.S. Virgin Islands, and Guam, and conducting in-depth case studies of four States, this study will provide FNS with valuable insights into how States develop and implement policies and procedures for making fitness for work determinations. This information can help FNS assess States' needs for technical assistance around fitness for work issues and identify lessons learned to share across all State SNAP Agencies.

Description of Respondents: State, Local, or Tribal government, Business or

Other For Profit and Not for Profit, Individuals.

Number of Respondents: 408.

Frequency of Responses: Reporting: Annually.

Total Burden Hours: 412.

Ruth Brown,

Departmental Information Collection Clearance Officer.

[FR Doc. 2022-14893 Filed 7-12-22; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 3410-30-P

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

Economic Development Administration

Notice of Petitions by Firms for Determination of Eligibility To Apply for Trade Adjustment Assistance

AGENCY: Economic Development Administration, U.S. Department of Commerce.

ACTION: Notice and opportunity for public comment.

SUMMARY: The Economic Development Administration (EDA) has received petitions for certification of eligibility to apply for Trade Adjustment Assistance from the firms listed below. Accordingly, EDA has initiated investigations to determine whether increased imports into the United States of articles like or directly competitive with those produced by each of the firms contributed importantly to the total or partial separation of the firms' workers, or threat thereof, and to a decrease in sales or production of each petitioning firm.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

LIST OF PETITIONS RECEIVED BY EDA FOR CERTIFICATION OF ELIGIBILITY TO APPLY FOR TRADE ADJUSTMENT ASSISTANCE

[6/6/2022 through 6/28/2022]

Firm name	Firm address	Date accepted for investigation	Product(s)
Aloe Laboratories, Inc	5821 East Harrison Avenue, Harlingen, TX 78550.	6/22/2022	The firm produces aloe vera and manufactures aloe vera products.
Central Custom Molding, LLC	8810 Trucker Trail, Cheyenne, WY 82007.	6/24/2022	The firm manufactures miscellaneous plastic parts.
Buffalo Scale and Supply Co., Inc	280 Seneca Street, Buffalo, NY 14204	6/28/2022	The firm manufactures industrial scales.

Any party having a substantial interest in these proceedings may request a public hearing on the matter. A written request for a hearing must be submitted to the Trade Adjustment Assistance Division, Room 71030, Economic Development Administration, U.S. Department of Commerce, Washington, DC 20230, no later than ten (10) calendar days following publication of this notice. These petitions are received pursuant to section 251 of the Trade Act of 1974, as amended.

Please follow the requirements set forth in EDA's regulations at 13 CFR 315.8 for procedures to request a public hearing. The Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance official number and title for the program under which these petitions are submitted is 11.313, Trade Adjustment Assistance for Firms.

Bryan Borlik,
Director.

[FR Doc. 2022-14866 Filed 7-12-22; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 3510-WH-P

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

Bureau of Industry and Security

In the Matter of: Jason Wayne Jarvis, 6108 Shanda Drive, Apt. F, Raleigh, NC 27609-3394; Order Denying Export Privileges

On October 3, 2019, in the U.S. District Court for the Western District of Texas, Jason Wayne Jarvis ("Jarvis") was convicted of violating 18 U.S.C. 554(a). Specifically, Jarvis was convicted of attempting to sell and facilitate the transportation of firearms, silencers, a short-barreled rifle, and a destructive device, prior to exportation, knowing them to be intended for exportation contrary to any law or regulation of the United States, all in violation of 18 U.S.C. 554. As a result of his conviction, the Court sentenced Jarvis to six months of home confinement, five years of probation, and a \$100 assessment.

Pursuant to Section 1760(e) of the Export Control Reform Act ("ECRA"),¹ the export privileges of any person who has been convicted of certain offenses, including, but not limited to, 18 U.S.C. 554, may be denied for a period of up to ten (10) years from the date of his/her conviction. 50 U.S.C. 4819(e). In addition, any Bureau of Industry and Security ("BIS") licenses or other authorizations issued under ECRA, in which the person had an interest at the time of the conviction, may be revoked. *Id.*

BIS received notice of Jarvis's conviction for violating 18 U.S.C. 554. As provided in Section 766.25 of the Export Administration Regulations ("EAR" or the "Regulations"), BIS provided notice and opportunity for Jarvis to make a written submission to

¹ ECRA was enacted on August 13, 2018, as part of the John S. McCain National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2019, and as amended is codified at 50 U.S.C. 4801-4852.